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RZGULAR KELTING OF TiiZ CITY COUNCIL:

Aastin, Texss, lovewier 10, 1927,

The Cohuncll waes called %9 srder vy tne Zayor. Roll cdll showed
the followlng meunbers present: Yayvor UeFadde., Thua.cilmen liueller,
Pannell, Reed,and Steck, £; absent, none.

The Minutes of the last aneetiny were rezd and Councilman Muelier
roved the esdoption of szane, Motion prevalled by the following vote:
Ayes, Meyor Mcredden, Couneilmen Mueller, Pannell, Reed,and Steck, 5;
nays, none.

The Mayor laid before the Council the following ordinance:
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING TO AUSTIN GAS OQUPANY A FRANCHIE
TO CONSTRUCT, MAINTAIN AND OPERATE A NATURAL GAS
DISTRIBUTING PLANT OR SYSTEM IN THE CITY OF AUSTIN, AND
PRESCRIBING THE TERMS, CONDITIONS, OBLIGATIONS AND
LIMITATIONS UNDER WHICH SUCE FRANCHISZ SEALL B2
EXSRCISED.
The ordinance was read the firet time and laid over for
one week.
A resolution signed by the officers and members of the
Sunday School ¢f the Central U. Z. Caurch of Austin, Texas, protesting
against the operation of moving plieture shows on Sunday,was received,
read and ordered filed.
The following tax appeals from the action of the Board of
Equalization were received, read, and ordered flled;
J. %. and Lemuel Scarbrough;
Littlefield Trust #2;
S. J. Von Koenneritz;
North Milllcan;
Southwestern Bell Telephone Company;
Geo. 3. Nelle;
The Uayor laid before the Council the following resolution:
WHZREAS, on Auguszt 20tk, 1910, a plat was filed in the offlce
of the County Clerk of Travisg County, Texas, showing "Riverview
Adéition", on which plat there was delineated a street as running
north and south and t¢o the btanx of the Colorado River south of Centerbury
Street, and said street was dedicated to public uses; and
‘JHERZAS, thereafter on May 10th, 1916, another plat wes filed
for record in seid office,chenging the extent of Lleno Street so &s to
meke peme atop &t CurterLDury Street and delineatliny the arem south of
Canterovury Street shown a2s poart of szid street in the plat firet f£iled
to Lot 9, Block &, of said Addition; and .

WHZRZAS, Lt hns been shown to the Clty Council thaot it is not
przctical to use said lLleno Street soath of Canterbury Streei for street nurpones
on account of tue fact that sase 1s iaterxrupted oy & precipitous bluff
atout one hundred and fifty feet south of Canterbury Street, and same
nhes never veen improved or used as = sireet for sald reason;

Trerefore,
Bz IT =zSQLVZID BY TH= CITY COUNCIL:
Tiat Lleno 3treet, as shown by cald dedicatiosn, be closed

and vacated south of Canterbury Street, upon the express corndition,

however, thot the owner thereof will z2llow tne City of Acstin = perpetual

ezserent over same, if neceesery, to ve used for crolinege purnoses.
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Councllman feed moved tane edoptlion of the ntove 1cerlutinn. Lotlon was
seconces by Councilman Punnell and same prevolled ty the foilowlng vote:
Aves, lLlaror LcFedden, Councilmen lueller, Pannell, Reed, and Stecx, %; nays,
none,

Councilman Reed moved that tie Souncil receas; Busjeet t2 ¢n1ll of the layar.
dotion preveiled vy the following vote: Ayes, Mayor NcFadden, Co.rncllien lueller,

Pannell, Keed, and Stecx, 5; nays, none.
The Council then recessed.
_ . (:::;> <.
Approved)
: ayor.

REGULAR KEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL:
Austin, Texms, ¥overber 1 1927.

The Council wuws called to ordexr by the Mayox. Roll ocall ghowed the fol-
lowing members present: layor McFadden, Oouncilmen Mueller, Pannell, and Steck,
4: abseat, Councilman Reed. ,

The Xinutes of the last meeting were read and Councilzman Pannell moveq tke
adoption of same. Motion was seconded by Councilman Mueller and same prevailed
by the following vote: Ayes, Mayor McFadden, Councilmen Mueller, Pannell, and
Steck, 4; nays, none, Councilman Reed avsent. _

Mayor McFadden reintroduced the following ordinance for its first reading:
AY ORDINANCE GRANTING TO AUSTIN GAS COMPANY
A FRANCEISE TO CONSTRUQT, MAINTAIX AND QPERATE
A NATURAL GAS DISTRIBUTING PLANT OR SYSTEM IN
THE CITY OF AUSTIN, AND PRESCRIBING THE TERMS,
CONDITIONS, OSLIGATIONS AND LIRITATIONS UNDER
WHICH SUCH FRANCHISE SHALL BE EXERCISZID.
Aftexr having been read, the above ordinance was laid over for one week.
Xayor McFadden lald before the Council the following resoclution:

YHEREAS, on the 17th day of November, 1927, the City Council of Austin met

in regular session; and
WHEREAS, the Council wishes to express their apprecistion of the valuable

assistance rendered them by the Chamber of Commerce and the Natural Gas Committee
ia gathering data for the Natural Gas rranéhine, therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF AUSTIN:

That we are deeply grateful to the Chamber of Comxerce and Ratural Gas
Committee for their valuable assistunce rendered the City Council and the citizens
of Austin in thelr negotiations and successful efforts to ﬁrovide natural gas for
our community. Te feel that such patriotic and ungelfish efforts on the part of
our oitizens deserves recognitior by the officials of the City of Austin.

Counicilman Mueller moved the adoption of *te avove resolution. Motion was
peconded by Mayor MUcFadden and saxe prevailed by the following vote: Ayes, Mayor
McFadden, Oouncilmen Mueller, Pannell, and Steck, 4; neys, nonc, Counéilman Reed <

absert.
Tre following appeals from the action of the Board of Equalization were
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received end filed:
A. C. Bull,;
D. £, Toodward;
Houghton Brownlee.

Councilman Mueller moved that the City employ H. F. Kuehne as architect

for the construction of the new addition to the City Hospital. Motion was




